
 
 

 
A G E N D A  

PLANNING COMMISSION 
June 12, 2023 at 6:30 PM 

 
Call to Order 

Consideration of Minutes 

1. PC MINUTES MAY 15, 2023 

Disclosures and Recusals 

Old Business 

New Business 

2. SPECIAL REVIEW: Build Boardwalk Crossover – 708 Butler Ave. – 40005 20006 – Zone 
R-2 – Christopher Koncul 

Adjournment 

Standing Items 

Adjournment 

 

- Page 1 -



 

 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION                                             CITY MANAGER  
Julie A. Livingston                                        Shawn Gillen 
Robert J. Matkowski 
Elaine McGruder 
S. Michelle Nooney                                                                                                            COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEN DIRECTOR 
Whitley Reynolds              George Shaw  
Marie Rodriguez          
Anthony Turpin                                         CITY ATTORNEY    CITY ATTORNEY   

                                         Edward M. Hughes
                                                                                                                      

 
Planning Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
May 15, 2023 

 
Chair Whitley Reynolds called the May 15, 2023, Tybee Island Planning Commission meeting to 
order. Commissioners present were Marie Rodriguez, Elaine McGruder, Julie Livingston, 
Robert Matkowski and Michelle Nooney. 
 
Planning Commission Oath administered by Mayor Pro Tem Barry Brown for new 
member Anthony Turpin who is taking over Martha Williams term. 
(2-year term ends January 31, 2024): 
Mayor Pro Tem Barry Brown asked the newly appointed member to stand and raise their right 
hand and repeat the oath. Then congratulated Anthony Turpin. 
 
Consideration of Minutes: 
Chair Whitley Reynolds asked for consideration of the April 17, 2023, meeting minutes. Elaine 
McGruder made a motion to approve. Marie Rodriguez seconded. The vote was unanimous, 
except for Anthony Turpin who was not present in April. 
 
Disclosures/Recusals: 
Chair Whitley Reynolds asked if there were any Disclosures or Recusals. There were none. 
 
Old Business: 
Chair Whitley Reynolds asked if there was any old business. There was none. 
 
New Business: 
Variance: requesting to build pool in front yard – 21 Teresa Lane -40022 01372 -
Zone R-2 -Clayton D. Johnson. 
George Shaw stated the applicant would like to put a pool on the lot next to his home that he 
purchased and combined the two lots. Because of the sloping of the dunes that lot sits landward 
of his house. Our requirement is that pools must be in the rear or side yard of the house. Staff 
recommends denial. Robert Matkowski made a motion to deny. Marie Rodriguez 
seconded. The vote to deny was unanimous. 
 
Special review: requesting school use for TIMA -711 Butler Ave -40005 19002 -
Zone R-2 – Friends of TIMA.  
George Shaw stated the Friends of TIMA have purchased 711 Butler Ave and are wishing to 
lease it to the school for additional office space for teachers. Lara Solomon who is the 
president of the Friends of TIMA approached the Planning Commission and stated it is not our 

 

- Page 2 -

Item #1.



 

 

intent to turn it back into a short-term rental. Elaine McGruder made a motion to approve. 
Julie Livingston seconded. The vote to approve was unanimous. 
 
Text amendment: An amendment to the calamity clause of the STR ordinance 

(2022-04) for time period and procedure. 

George Shaw stated this is an amendment to the Z-2 STR ordinance that was passed earlier 

this year. There is a calamity clause already and what this does is reduce the 90-day 

requirement to 60 days in a twelve-month period. It also gives a procedure for asking for the 

calamity which is basically a variance procedure. David Roberts, who lives at 603 Sixth Street, 

approached the Planning Commission, and asked that the Planning Commission consider 

defining calamity a little tighter and have some sort of authoritative statement on what 

constitutes a calamity. It shouldn’t make it easier to have a short-term rental. It should be tied 

into a governmental issue clause that would apply to neighbors as well as the individual. 

George Shaw stated this would be on a case-by-case basis. And they will have to go in front of 

the Planning Commission and City Council. Robert Matkowski stated City Council and this 

body have taken action to be able to have this change basically within six months. There is no 

basis for this to be able to be changed at this point and time. Elaine McGruder stated she 

thinks the intent is to prepare for the future, not just deal with something happening at this 

moment. Elaine McGruder made a motion to approve. Michelle Nooney seconded. Those 

voting in favor were Marie Rodriguez, Michelle Nooney and Elaine McGruder. Voting 

against were Julie Livingston, Robert Matkowski and Anthony Turpin. The vote was a 

tie. Chair Whitley voted in favor. Motion to approve was 4-3.  

 
 
Adjournment: 7:00pm 
 
Lisa L. Schaaf 

- Page 3 -

Item #1.



- Page 4 -

Item #2.



- Page 5 -

Item #2.



 

 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION                                             CITY MANAGER  
Julie A. Livingston                                        Shawn Gillen 
Robert J. Matkowski 
Elaine McGruder 
S. Michelle Nooney                                                                                                            COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEN DIRECTOR 
Whitley Reynolds              George Shaw  
Marie Rodriguez          
Anthony Turpin                                         CITY ATTORNEY    CITY ATTORNEY   

                                         Edward M. Hughes
                                                                                                                      

 
Planning Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
May 15, 2023 

 
Chair Whitley Reynolds called the May 15, 2023, Tybee Island Planning Commission meeting to 
order. Commissioners present were Marie Rodriguez, Elaine McGruder, Julie Livingston, 
Robert Matkowski and Michelle Nooney. 
 
Planning Commission Oath administered by Mayor Pro Tem Barry Brown for new 
member Anthony Turpin who is taking over Martha Williams term. 
(2-year term ends January 31, 2024): 
Mayor Pro Tem Barry Brown asked the newly appointed member to stand and raise their right 
hand and repeat the oath. Then congratulated Anthony Turpin. 
 
Consideration of Minutes: 
Chair Whitley Reynolds asked for consideration of the April 17, 2023, meeting minutes. Elaine 
McGruder made a motion to approve. Marie Rodriguez seconded. The vote was unanimous, 
except for Anthony Turpin who was not present in April. 
 
Disclosures/Recusals: 
Chair Whitley Reynolds asked if there were any Disclosures or Recusals. There were none. 
 
Old Business: 
Chair Whitley Reynolds asked if there was any old business. There was none. 
 
New Business: 
Variance: requesting to build pool in front yard – 21 Teresa Lane -40022 01372 -
Zone R-2 -Clayton D. Johnson. 
George Shaw stated the applicant would like to put a pool on the lot next to his home that he 
purchased and combined the two lots. Because of the sloping of the dunes that lot sits landward 
of his house. Our requirement is that pools must be in the rear or side yard of the house. Staff 
recommends denial. Robert Matkowski made a motion to deny. Marie Rodriguez 
seconded. The vote to deny was unanimous. 
 
Special review: requesting school use for TIMA -711 Butler Ave -40005 19002 -
Zone R-2 – Friends of TIMA.  
George Shaw stated the Friends of TIMA have purchased 711 Butler Ave and are wishing to 
lease it to the school for additional office space for teachers. Lara Solomon who is the 
president of the Friends of TIMA approached the Planning Commission and stated it is not our 

 

- Page 6 -

Item #2.



 

 

intent to turn it back into a short-term rental. Elaine McGruder made a motion to approve. 
Julie Livingston seconded. The vote to approve was unanimous. 
 
Text amendment: An amendment to the calamity clause of the STR ordinance 

(2022-04) for time period and procedure. 

George Shaw stated this is an amendment to the Z-2 STR ordinance that was passed earlier 

this year. There is a calamity clause already and what this does is reduce the 90-day 

requirement to 60 days in a twelve-month period. It also gives a procedure for asking for the 

calamity which is basically a variance procedure. David Roberts, who lives at 603 Sixth Street, 

approached the Planning Commission, and asked that the Planning Commission consider 

defining calamity a little tighter and have some sort of authoritative statement on what 

constitutes a calamity. It shouldn’t make it easier to have a short-term rental. It should be tied 

into a governmental issue clause that would apply to neighbors as well as the individual. 

George Shaw stated this would be on a case-by-case basis. And they will have to go in front of 

the Planning Commission and City Council. Robert Matkowski stated City Council and this 

body have taken action to be able to have this change basically within six months. There is no 

basis for this to be able to be changed at this point and time. Elaine McGruder stated she 

thinks the intent is to prepare for the future, not just deal with something happening at this 

moment. Elaine McGruder made a motion to approve. Michelle Nooney seconded. Those 

voting in favor were Marie Rodriguez, Michelle Nooney and Elaine McGruder. Voting 

against were Julie Livingston, Robert Matkowski and Anthony Turpin. The vote was a 

tie. Chair Whitley voted in favor. Motion to approve was 4-3.  

 
 
Adjournment: 7:00pm 
 
Lisa L. Schaaf 

- Page 7 -

Item #2.



- Page 8 -

Item #2.



- Page 9 -

Item #2.



- Page 10 -

Item #2.



- Page 11 -

Item #2.



- Page 12 -

Item #2.



- Page 13 -

Item #2.



- Page 14 -

Item #2.



- Page 15 -

Item #2.



- Page 16 -

Item #2.



- Page 17 -

Item #2.



- Page 18 -

Item #2.



- Page 19 -

Item #2.



- Page 20 -

Item #2.



- Page 21 -

Item #2.



- Page 22 -

Item #2.



- Page 23 -

Item #2.



- Page 24 -

Item #2.



- Page 25 -

Item #2.



- Page 26 -

Item #2.



- Page 27 -

Item #2.



- Page 28 -

Item #2.



- Page 29 -

Item #2.



- Page 30 -

Item #2.



- Page 31 -

Item #2.



- Page 32 -

Item #2.



- Page 33 -

Item #2.



- Page 34 -

Item #2.



- Page 35 -

Item #2.



- Page 36 -

Item #2.



- Page 37 -

Item #2.



- Page 38 -

Item #2.



- Page 39 -

Item #2.



- Page 40 -

Item #2.



- Page 41 -

Item #2.



- Page 42 -

Item #2.



- Page 43 -

Item #2.



- Page 44 -

Item #2.



- Page 45 -

Item #2.



- Page 46 -

Item #2.



- Page 47 -

Item #2.



- Page 48 -

Item #2.



- Page 49 -

Item #2.



- Page 50 -

Item #2.



- Page 51 -

Item #2.



- Page 52 -

Item #2.



- Page 53 -

Item #2.



- Page 54 -

Item #2.


	Top
	Item #1.	PC MINUTES MAY 15, 2023
	20230515_PC_MINUTES

	Item #2.	SPECIAL REVIEW: Build Boardwalk Crossover – 708 Butler Ave. – 40005 20006 – Zone R-2 – Christopher Koncul
	SPECIAL REVIEW-708 BUTLER

	Bottom

